o CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD L t,
AZTECG, NEW MEXICO ,

Septembar 20, 19€3

Raymond 01l & Gas Company
170C Sroadualys Suite 517
Denver, Colorado

Re: Raymond 0il & Gas #1
Jicarilla Contract 317,
Ni 31-24N-4k, 10 Arride
County, New fexico

Gentlemens

Notice of intention to Lrill has been receivec yor the above well
and we note that the acreape dedication plat tndicates that
there areé 125.67 acres in this guarter-section.

Ballard tool Fules require that administrative approval of this
non-standard unit be securad prior to production. Agplication

for administrative approval should Da direcies to dr. a. L. Forter, Jre
Secretary~2director, 0i] Conaervation Commission, Box 971, vanta Fe,
New Mexico. #pproval should be asked under the terms of Jrder
£8-1€70-C Eule 5(b). All offeet operators to the quarter-section
should also be notified of your application or if posaible, waivers
should be secured from offsets in order to expedite approval.

If any Sfurther information 1s desired, pleace contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Listriot ¥3
ECA ks

ce: 0CC, Santa Fe, NeHe
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